DMS PTO Meeting October 26, 2021

Meeting called to order at 8:54 AM September minutes approved Introductions of Board and committee members

Teacher Appreciation - Erin Pomeroy and Jennifer Park chairs

Teacher Appreciation Christmas luncheon date TBD. Follow up with Dottie in the office for a date. Jenny Carter to request gift card donations via List Serve prior to Thanksgiving break.

All American Hero Rally - Donna Willis and Anne Johnson chairs

November 10th for all seventh graders. Listserv sent for baked goods, volunteers for tie dying shirts and day of event help. Balloons have been ordered for decor. Bumpa's will cater a hot dog lunch. Mindi Long, baking committee chair, will assist in organization of sweet treats for the event.

FSU to send a class to assist Mrs Fletcher. Confirmation needed on this.

Deer Run - Courtney McEachin and Kim Hart chairs

Saturday, February 12, 2022 at 8:00 AM. Contact made with Sylvia Carter for permitting for the event. Gulf Winds Track Club unable to sponsor this year. Committee to be formed after volunteer interest forms are completed and processed.

Copy Chair - Salma Elsherif

All is going well. Volunteers back on campus and spots filled.

Dance Chair - Cindy Granquist

Winter Dance - February 25, 2022 Spring dance - TBA - April 22 OR April 29

T-shirts - Krissy Gardner

Successful sales from t-shirts at the beginning of the year. Hoodies will be available for pre-order only using the same graphic as t-shirts. Pay online via Square with a deadline of November 17th. Hoodies will be passed out the week of December 13th, prior to winter break.

Treasurer report - Nicole Trafton

Available upon request

Student recognition - Nancy Click

Grade level shout outs

6th graders received cookies 10/20/21 7th graders end of 2nd 9wks in January 8th graders end of 3rd 9 wks

Honor Roll recognition - Friday, November 5th

All A's will receive a bagged hot dog lunch with treats A/B honor roll will receive a treat/snack

Future honor roll recognition (2nd and 3rd nine weeks) to possibly take place off campus. Dates TBD.

Boosters - Jenny Carter

Popsicles to be given to students for booster incentive. Next student incentive will be November 12th. Students will receive a DMS or sponsor cup with candy. Jenny to draft a Listserv requesting unopened, wrapped candy post Halloween.

All swag bags have been given to students. Jenny is still accepting Booster donations. Last push to promote boosters with a deadline of November 30th. Booster appreciation raffle for a \$100 gift card tree will be held on December 3rd.

Volunteers - Sarah Hennning

All upcoming events have a sign up genius and has been sent out via Listserv. Committee chairs will soon have their list of individuals wanting to help after volunteer interest forms and background checks have been completed.

New Business -

Mrs. Oliveri suggested a campus beautification day in fall and spring. Assistance is needed to clean out overgrown ground cover, transplanting of rose bush, basic upkeep, etc. This would benefit the school and any students needing volunteer hours. There would also be an opportunity for clubs on campus to 'adopt a garden'.

Next meeting will be November 16, 2021 at 8:45 am in the Cafe. Hope to see you there!

Meeting adjourned 9:48 am